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July 1,2011

DOE/Richland Operations Office
Freedom ofInformation Act (FOIA)

Dear FOIA Officer,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions
requests a copy (pdf soft copy if available) of the contract DE-AC06-08RL14788, for
work pertaining to Plateau Remediation including all sections, attachments and
modifications.

We are willing to pay up to $100.00 for the request; however, we require a written
estimate prior to processing if the cost exceeds the limit.

Please acknowledge receipt ofthis FOIA request bye-mail (jallgaier@4centurion.com).
or phone (703-956-6441). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F3547
in any communication with our office.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
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